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NOTICE

TO: MEMBERS OF THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION
DEPARTMENTS, AGENCIES, AND NEWS MEDIA

FROM: COMMISSIONER GINA OSTER, MADAM CHAIR

DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2024

The Knox County Commission shall receive resumes from candidates seeking
appointment to one (1) vacancy on the Knox County Ethics Committee to complete an
unfulfilled term expiring October 31, 2025. Resumes should be submitted by mail, fax,
e-mail, or hand delivered no later than Friday, October 11, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. to:

Office of the Knox County Commission
Suite 603, City County Building
400 Main Street
Knoxville, TN 37902
Phone: 215-2534
FAX: 215-2038
E-mail: commission@knoxcounty.org

The Knox County Commission shall interview candidates on Monday, October 21,
2024 at 3:00 p.m. during the Commission’s Optional Agenda Review meeting in the
Main Assembly Room of the City-County Building, 400 West Main Street.

The appointment shall be considered during the regularly scheduled meeting of the Knox
County Commission on Monday, October 28, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. in the Main Assembly
Room of the City-County Building, 400 West Main Street.



